Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Hansen, John P (DFW) <John.Hansen@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 8:40 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Hendrix, Leah (DFW); Peoples, Marty D (DFW)

Subject: RE: CU-14-00006 WDFW Hearing Examiner Recommendation

Attachments: DAM AHEAD.pdf; Site Map Old Hwy 10 Signs.pdf

Lindsey,

WDFW has worked up these signs for our boating takeout site. The attached signs will be 3'x3’ and staked as visible as
possible.

In addition, we will be installing our standard signs:

e Packitout

e Site closes at Dusk
e No Camping

e ADA parking

Please let me know if the sign designs are acceptable and | will get them ordered. If there is someone else | should talk
to please forward this along.

Thanks for your help,

John Hansen

Capital and Asset Management Program
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
600 Capitol Way North, Olympia WA 98501
(360) 902-8386
mailto:john.hansen@dfw.wa.gov

From: Lindsey Ozbolt [mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 1:15 PM

To: Hansen, John P (DFW); Peoples, Marty D (DFW)

Cc: Gourley, Christina L (DFW)

Subject: CU-14-00006 WDFW Hearing Examiner Recommendation

Please find attached the Hearing Examiner’s recommendation regarding CU-14-00006 & SD-14-00003 for WDFW HWY
10 CUP, SSDP, & SCUP. It has also been placed on our website.

Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner I1

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637
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ALL BOATERS MUST EXIT

DAM AHEAD
2,500 FEET

LAST LANDING ON LEFT

A




_DANGER_

DAM AHEAD

BOATERS MUST
TAKE OUT HERE

N _J




BOATING TAKEOUT ONLY

NO BOAT LAUNCHING,
SWIMMING, OR WADING

o
N -\ N ot

HAZARDOUS DAM
_ 2,500 FEET DOWN RIVER




Property
surrounding this
take out is private.
Please do not
trespass.
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Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Hansen, John P (DFW) <John.Hansen@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:29 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Hendrix, Leah (DFW)

Subject: WDFW Hwy 10

Attachments: signs_list_intranet.pdf

Lindsey,

Attached are the other signs that we will be installing. They are highlighted in yellow. Please let me know if these, along
with the previous e-mail, will take care of the permit conditions.

Thanks,

John Hansen

Capital and Asset Management Program
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
(360) 902-8386

e-mail: john.hansen@dfw.wa.gov



Sign

98-S-0601

No Trespassing 18”x18” (Aluminum)

17.90

NO
TRESPASSING

13
FISH et
WILDLIFE

98-S-0615

No Parking Beyond This Sign (Plastic)

11.99

NO PARKING
BEYOND
THIS SIGN

% R,
FISH s
WODLFE

98-5-0640

Parking Area (Aluminum)

6.86

PARKING
AREA

=
FSH ot

98-S-0670

Camping Area (Aluminum)

7.95

CAMPING

ARE
D

98-S-0715

No Overnight Parking or Camping (Aluminum)

8.28

NO
CAMPING

BEYOND THIS SIGN ON
WOFW OWNED OR
CONTROLLED LANDS

RCW 7715230 WAC 232-12-187

@ | —H
FISH i
WILDLIFE




98-S-0735

Camping Prohibited (Aluminum) 7.95
PROHIBITED
Ee=,

98-5-0745 | Ladies (restroom) (Plastic) 15.27
98-5-0750 | Men’s (restroom) (Plastic) 15.28
98-5-0760 | Game Reserve No Guns, Traps, Or Dogs 9.06

(Aluminum)

NO GUNS,
TRAPS OR DOGS
o=

98-5-0970 Safety — Unlawful to Hunt - No Littering 2.64

(Aluminum)

Unlawful to Hunt
Behind this Sign




98-5-0796

Safety Zone 10”x10” - No Guns or Dogs
(Aluminum)

4.41

SAFETY 20NE

NO GUNS
OR DOGS

98-5-0800

ORYV Prohibited (Aluminum)

11.90

ALL
OFFROAD
VEHICLES

PROHIBITED

98-S-0803

Swimming Prohibited (Aluminum)

5.15

IN BOAT
LAUNCH AREA

By
FISH end
WILDLIFE

98-S-0806

No Unauthorized Vehicles 8”x13” (Plastic)

2.22

NO

Unauthorized
Vehicles
Beyond
This Sign

UNLAWFULTOLITTER

B=,
e
wour




98-S-0807 No Unauthorized Vehicles 12”x18” (Aluminum) 11.40 .
Unauthorized
Vehicles
Beyond
This Sign
2=
98-5-0815 | Closed Water (Aluminum) 9,37 g
CLOSED WATERS
98-5-0830 | This Area Closed 10pm-4am 6"Hx48”W 9.23
(Aluminum) ctos E D
10 PM - ¢ AM
98-5-0840 | waterfowl Closure (Plastic) 2.97
CLOSURE
UNLAWFULTO HUNT DUCKS,
GEESE, 00T, OR SNIPEINTHLS AREA
98-5-0842 | pe Responsible with Litter Pack it Out 9.56 f )
(Aluminum) Be .
Responsible
with litter
98-5-0843 | property Boundary (Aluminum) 6.43

PROPERTY
BOUNDARY




98-5-0845 | Closed to Snowmobiles (Plastic) 6.16
NO
SNOWMOBILING
98-5-0846 | ADA Unisex Bathroom (Plastic) 5.75
98-5-0849 | Attention Anglers (Aluminum) 4.64 ATTENTION ANGLERS
=TAGGED FISH -
98-5-0850 | wildlife Area 10”x12” (Aluminum) 3.60
WILDLIFE
AREA
98-5-0851 | Closed Area Behind This Sign (Aluminum) 11,92
CLOSED AREA
BEHIND THIS SIGN
No Huntin_g .
e O
98-5-0856 | Vehicle Use Permit Required 18”x24” 26.02 Under revision
(Aluminum)
98-5-0865 | No Camping 12”x18” (Aluminum) 11.07 )

NO
CAMPING

BEYOND THIS SIGN ON
WOFW OWNED OR
CONTROLLED LANDS

RCW 7215230 WAC 232-12-187

| —*
Sl o
L1714




98-S-0870

No Parking 12”x12” (Aluminum)

7.38

NO |
PARKING

| —-N
ST~
WILDLIFE

98-S-0875

No Fires or Fireworks 12”x18” (Aluminum)

11.61

NO FIRES OR
FIREWORKS

FISH et
WILDLIFE

L

98-5-0880

No Overnight 24"x24” (Aluminum)

35.78

NO
OVERNIGHT
PARKING
OR CAMPING

FISH ot
WILDUTE

98-S-0890

Reserved Parking Handicap (Aluminum)

9.66

'RESERVED |
PARKING

STATE DISABLED PARKING
PERMIT REQUIRED

98-5-0891

Van Accessible 12”x6” (Aluminum)

3.97

VAN

ACCESSIBLE

98-5-0895

No Parking Beyond This Sign (Aluminum)

13.89

NO PARKING |
BEYOND
THIS SIGN

% i
IS
WILDLFE




98-5-0900

" Closed During Hours of Darkness 177x17”

(Aluminum)

13.94

CLOSED

DURING
HHOURS OF
DARKNESS

| =N
FISH,

)
WILDUFE

Discover Pass Required

No Cost
(Shipping Only)

Discover
Pass g
Required

PURCHASE THE PASS

WHERE HUNTING & FISHING
LICENSES ARE SOLD or i

© discoverpass.wa.gov

©1-866-320-9933
tfor
:',,“,"l;"f;a g SR
: PZXSS.
- -, @

Discover Pass Required

No Cost
(Shipping Only)

Recreation Fee Area

Discover
Pass g,
Required

15-Minute Parking

No Cost
(Shipping Only)

15

MINUTE
PARKING

No Fee Required

Forgot Discover Pass?

No Cost
(Shipping Only)

Need a

Discover. Pass?




Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Hansen, John P (DFW) <John.Hansen@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 4:48 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Cc: Peoples, Marty D (DFW)

Subject: WDFW Hwy 10 Access signs

Attachments: dam_ahead.pdf; takeout_private_property.pdf
Lindsey,

The WDFW sign team has revised the layout as attached. Thanks,

John

From: Ushakoff, Peggy L (DFW)

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 3:26 PM

To: Hansen, John P (DFW); Howard, Julie J (DFW)
Cc: Sherlock, Stephen E (DFW)

Subject: RE: DAM AHEAD.docx

Here are the drafts for the signs. Please let me know if you have any changes or corrections.
Thanks.

Peggy

From: Hansen, John P (DFW)

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:04 PM

To: Howard, Julie J (DFW); Ushakoff, Peggy L (DFW)
Cc: Sherlock, Stephen E (DFW)

Subject: RE: DAM AHEAD.docx

Peggy,
I'm fine with bigger if you can make it all balance out. Thanks,

John

From: Howard, Julie J (DFW)

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:52 PM

To: Hansen, John P (DFW); Ushakoff, Peggy L (DFW)
Cc: Sherlock, Stephen E (DFW)

Subject: RE: DAM AHEAD.docx

I'd recommend 36”W x 48”H for the signs to be seen from the middle of a river along with the warning sign at the top of
the ramp. For comparison this is the size of a speed limit sign on a state highway (interstate speed limit signs are 48" W x
60"H). For the Attention sign the recommendation is 24”W x 36”H.

I’'m told by DOT rectangle signs are more noticeable than square....who knew© JJH

From: Hansen, John P (DFW)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:28 PM
To: Ushakoff, Peggy L (DFW)



Cc: Sherlock, Stephen E (DFW); Howard, Julie J (DFW)
Subject: RE: DAM AHEAD.docx

Peggy,

The top two signs need to be legible from the middle of the Yakima River while bobbing in an inner tube . The Warning
sign needs to be legible at the top of the boat ramp. These three I'm thinking should be 3’x3’. The Attention sign, I'm
thinking 2'x2’. How’s that sound? Is that big enough?

Thanks for your help,

John Hansen

Capital and Asset Management Program
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife
(360) 902-8386

e-mail: john.hansen@dfw.wa.gov

From: Howard, Julie J (DFW)

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:22 PM

To: Ushakoff, Peggy L (DFW)

Cc: Sherlock, Stephen E (DFW); Hansen, John P (DFW)
Subject: FW: DAM AHEAD.docx

Please take the punctuation off of the ‘Attention’ sign & put a line between the statements to match formatting of the
other three signs. ‘Take out’ is an official boating activity as well as a good way to get Chinese food©® Thank you
Peggy. JJH

Julée V). Howard

WDFW Facilities Manager

Capital Asset Management Program
(360)902-2205

Fax (360)902-8367

Julie.Howard @dfw.wa.gov

From: Ushakoff, Peggy L (DFW)

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:12 PM
To: Howard, Julie J (DFW)

Subject: FW: DAM AHEAD.docx

| can go ahead and recreate these signs, let me know if you see any changes that need to be made. Is ‘take out’ official
boating lingo? | thought he was referring to Chinese food.

~p

From: Sherlock, Stephen E (DFW)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:46 PM
To: Ushakoff, Peggy L (DFW)

Subject: FW: DAM AHEAD.docx

Peggy,

Please put department logos on all 4 signs in the attachment above and then send them back to me.



Thanks,

Steve

From: Hansen, John P (DFW)

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:34 PM
To: Sherlock, Stephen E (DFW)
Subject: DAM AHEAD.docx

Please add logo as required.

john
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TAKE OUT HERE
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DAM AHEAD
2,500 FEET

LAST LANDING
ON LEFT

ALL BOATERS
MUST EXIT




WARNING

BOATING
TAKEOUT ONLY

NO BOAT LAUNCHING,
SWIMMING OR WADING

HAZARDOUS DAM 2,500 FEET DOWN RIVER
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ATTENTION

Property
surrounding

this take out
Is private.

PLEASE DO
NOT TRESPASS




Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Hendrix, Leah (DFW) <Leah.Hendrix@dfw.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 7:34 AM

To: Hansen, John P (DFW); Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: WDFW Hwy 10

John -

There is not any camping that will be allowed at this site. This is for day use only. Please remove those signs regarding
camping. The signs should read no overnight parking or camping. We do not allow camping at any of our sites along
the Yakima River, Thanks!!

Leah Hendrix

Regional Lands Agent

Property & Acquisition Specialist
WDFW Region 3

1701 S. 24" Avenue

Yakima WA 98902
509-457-9312

From: Hansen, John P (DFW)

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:29 PM
To: lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 7:36 AM

To: Hansen, John P (DFW); Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Recall: WDFW Hwy 10

Hendrix, Leah (DFW) would like to recall the message, "WDFW Hwy 10".



